
    

 

           
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

June 28, 2024 

 9:00 a.m.  

 Agenda 
 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  June 13, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated June 27, 2024      Action 

 

League of Minnesota Cities-Worker’s Compensation Premium  Action 

 

General Fund Budget – June 2024      Information 

 

Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177 - Maintenance    Information 

 

Pine Lake Phase 2, RLWD Project No. 26B     Action 

 Pay Estimate #1  

 

BR-6, RLWD Project No. 43A – NRCS Repairs    Information 

 

9:30 a.m. Drees/Stock Bank Stabilization Sites, RLWD Project No. 149A     

   Bid Opening        Action 

   RRWMB Funding Request      Action   

 

  Black River, RLWD Project No. 176 – SWI     Info/Action 

  

  Chiefs Coulee, RLWD Project No. 46S – Funding     Information 

   Pennington County Ditch #70 Hearing 

 

  Permit Violation: Belgium Township, Polk County    Info/Action 

  

Permits: 24052, 24064, and 24072      Action   

 

Board Room Camera - Meeting Owl 3     Info/Action 

   

  Administrators Report        Information 

   

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ Update        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 

 



 

 

 UPCOMING MEETINGS:  
 June 28, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (Note Change of Date) 

 July 1, 2024  Budget & Salary Committee Meeting, 9:00 a.m 

 July 4-5, 2024  Independence Day Holiday – RLWD Office Closed 

 July 9, 2024   JD #1 Landowner Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 July 11, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 July 16, 2024  RRWMB, Ada, 10:00 a.m. 

 July 25, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 July 31, 2024  Thief River Area Subwatershed Project Team Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  

 
  



 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

June 13, 2024 

 

President, Gene Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Managers Present: Gene Tiedeman, Brian Dwight, Tom Anderson, LeRoy Ose, Grant Nelson 

and Allan Page. Managers Absent: Terry Sorenson. Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Melissa 

Bushy, Elaine Rychlock, Tony Olson, and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby. Guests: Gary Kiesow, 

Nate Dalager, and Tony Nordby. 

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Anderson, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed the May 23, 2024, minutes. Motion by Anderson, seconded by Nelson, to 

approve the May 23, 2024, Board meeting minutes as presented.  Motion carried.  Manager 

Dwight abstained as he was absent for the May 23, 2024, board meeting. 

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated June 12, 2024.  Motion by Anderson, seconded 

by Ose, to approve the Financial Report dated June 12, 2024.  Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed the 2025 Budget and Salary timeline. The Budget and Salary Committee 

will meet prior to the July 25, 2024, Board meeting to prepare the proposed budget.   

 

The International Water Institute and Houston Engineering, Inc., have been working on a 10-year 

floodplain mapping project, which consists of mapping of farmed areas inundated by 10-year 

summer storms.  The RRWMB is asking each watershed district if there are specific areas within 

their districts where carrying out the HEC-RAS 2D mapping/modeling approach would be of 

interest.  If there is interest, the FDRWG and RRWMB would determine whether to proceed 

with a FEMA grant they had applied for.  Engineers, Tony Nordby and Nate Dalager, updated 

the Board on a meeting they participated in with the RRWMB.  It was the consensus of the 

Board to submit the Burnham Creek area and State Ditch 83 area to the RRWMB.  

 

Administrator Audette reported that due to a short timeframe, Jim Graham was unable to present 

a funding application for the Mud River Project, RLWD Project No. 180C to the Lessard Sam 

Outdoor Heritage Counsel.  An application will be submitted during the next round of funding. 

 

Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering gave an update to the board on Pine Lake Phase II, RLWD 

Project No. 26B.  

 

Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, provided an update on RLWD Project No. 50F, Knutson 

Dam.  Taggart Excavating plans to complete the repairs in July. 

 

Administrator Audette presented s a Task Order which provides facilitation services by Houston 

Engineering, Inc. in support of the District’s new project team working in the SD 83 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 13, 2024 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Subwatershed. The District agrees to cover 50% of the cost of these services, up to a maximum 

District obligation of $8,864.83. A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Anderson to approve 

the cost of services in the amount of $8,864.83 for the Thief River Area Subwatershed, RLWD 

Project No. 181. Motion carried. 

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, discussed RLWD Permit No. 23068 in Section 16, Gervais 

Township, Red Lake County. The recommendation was to grant the permit extension request. A 

motion was made by Page, seconded by Nelson, to approve the permit extension for RLWD 

Permit No. 23068. Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to approve the withdrawal of RLWD Permit 

No. 24059, Esther Township, Polk County, as requested. Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Page, to approve tabling RLWD Permit No. 24024, 

Knute Knutson, Red Lake Falls Township, Red Lake County, to allow for further review by 

District staff. Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Page, seconded by Nelson, to approve tabling RLWD Permit No. 24049, 

Gasper Family Farms, Euclid Township, Polk County, to allow for further review by District 

staff. Motion carried.  

 

Staff member Tony Olson presented RLWD Permit No. 24061, Ryan Nelson, Deer Park 

Township, Pennington County. Olson recommended tabling the permit application, as part of the 

area to be tiled does not pay benefits into the system where the tile would outlet.  The applicant 

has submitted a Petition for Inclusion into the system where it will outlet.  Motion by Anderson, 

seconded by Page, to table RLWD Permit No. 24061, Ryan Nelson, Deer Park Township, 

Pennington County. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed a Petition for Inclusion into the Red Lake River, RLWD Project No. 2 from 

landowners Ryan, Tyler, and Quentin Nelson for use of an outlet to drain into the benefitted area 

of the Red Lake River, RLWD Project No. 2.  Motion by Nelson, seconded by Ose, to accept the 

Petition for Inclusion into the Red Lake River, RLWD Project No. 2, from Ryan, Tyler, and 

Quinten Nelson, and schedule a hearing for 9:30 a.m., July 25, 2024, at the Red Lake Watershed 

District office, Thief River Falls, MN.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed permits for approval.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Anderson, to approve 

the following permits with conditions as stated on the permit:  No. 24017, Kevin Lien, Andover 

Township, Polk County; No. 24036, Chris Ellison, Rocksbury Township, Pennington County; 

No. 24050, Gasper Family Farms, Crookston Township, Polk County; No. 24056, Dan Seibel, 

Gervais Township, Red Lake County; No. 24057, MnDOT, Shooks Township, Beltrami County; 

No. 24058, Jana Johnson, Rocksbury Township, Pennington County; No. 24060, Mike Bachand, 

Lambert Township, Red Lake County; and No. 24062, Gary Mathis, Hangaard Township, 

Clearwater County; Motion carried. 

 

 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 13, 2024 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 

Administrators Update: 

• RRWMB:  RRWMB lobbyists, Ian and Molly will be present at the June 18, 2024, 

RRWMB meeting.   

• Below is a list that Rob Sip informed us about key dates in 2025: 

1. MN Legislature: Convenes on Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 12:00 noon. 

2. RRWMB January 2025 Meeting: Since the RRBC annual conference starts on 

January 14, 2025, in Grand Forks at the Alerus Center, we will likely have our 

meeting at the East Grand Forks City Hall on January 14, 2025.  

3. Minnesota Watersheds 2025 Legislative Conference: Capitol Ridge St. Paul – same 

as last year (February 19-20, 2025).  

4. RRWMB/FDRWG Annual Conference: March 18 – 19, 2025 at the Moorhead 

Marriott. 

• Drainage Work Group: Included in the packet is the June 13, 2024, Drainage Work 

Group meeting agenda.  The RRWMB and Minnesota Watersheds have requested that 

Myron Jesme participate in these meetings on behalf of their organizations.  The District 

will submit an invoice to both of the respective organizations for Myron’s time. 

• Judicial Ditch 60 Feasibility Study:  District staff will participate in a meeting on June 

27th at 2:00 p.m. with staff from the Polk SWCD, Polk County and Red Lake County 

regarding the feasibility study for the outlet of Judicial Ditch 60 west of Gentilly.  The 

Red Lake River 1W1P received Supplemental Funds which will be used in part to 

complete a feasibility study for the stabilization of the outlet of JD 60. 

• 2024 Red River Retention Authority Partner Summit:  Included in the packet is a 

Save the Date for 2024 Red River Retention Authority Partner Summit to be held in 

Grand Forks.  Collin Peterson is a guest speaker for the event. 

• Thief River Falls Flood Damage Reduction Project:  I was contacted by Mike Flaagan, 

Engineer, Pennington County Highway Department regarding the potential of financial 

assistance for the drainage and urbanization of County Road 62 regarding work 

completed for the Thief River Falls Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 

171A. 

• Judicial Ditch 21- Moose River Ditch Authority:  District staff along with LeRoy Ose, 

participated in the Joint Ditch Authority meeting held in Grygla for JD 21/Moose River.  

Discussion was held on the Technical Memorandum written by Houston Engineering on 

the channel stability of JD 21/Moose River.  District staff had previously surveyed the 

area and will work with the SWCD’s and county for installation of SWI’s and grade 

control structures in the channel as part of the Thief River 1W1P. 

• Juneteenth Holiday:  The District office will be closed on June 19th in observance of the 

Juneteenth Holiday.  

 

Managers Ose and Anderson reported that they toured the Good Lake Impoundment with gate 

tender Kelly Dahlen.   

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  

 

  



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 13, 2024 

Page 4 of 4 
 

             

             

        ____________________________ 

   LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medi (pp 6-19-24) 5,146.34$          

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (pp 6-19-24) 930.61$             

online PERA pp 6/19/2024 2,854.10$          

41303 David Myhrer Mileage - Project Work Team #181 21.44$               

41304 David Rodahl Mileage - Project Work Team #181 13.40$               

41305 Department of Treasury Form 720 -PCORI 48.30$               

41306 Fleet Supply Garden supplies 15.99$               

41307 HDR ***see below 6,570.00$          

41308 Jeremy Nelson Mileage - Project Work Team #181 20.10$               

41309 Jessica Olson Mowing RLWD 599.99$             

41310 Kristie Huseth Office Cleaning 525.00$             

41311 Lonnie Larson Mileage - Project Work Team #181 24.12$               

41312 Marco Monthly Phone bill 376.50$             

41313 Myron Jesme Mileage for DWG 73.70$               

41314 Nathan Bukowski Mileage - Project Work Team #181 32.16$               

41315 Oil Boyz Oil Chang & Tire Repair 94.48$               

41316 Patrick Erickson Mileage - Project Work Team #181 132.66$             

41317 Pennington SWCD ***see below 9,585.27$          

41318 Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Mowing, tree removal & garbage clean up 7,055.00$          

41319 Red Lake County SWCD Gary Purath-Lk Pleasant Twnshp Sect. 15  28,609.41$        

41320 RMB Courier fees for H2O samples & Lab analysis 8,601.00$          

41321 Thief River Falls Times Add for bid on Drees/Stock 246.51$             

41322 Trent Stanley Mileage - Project Work Team #181 40.20$               

41323 Corp. Tech Managed IT Services 1,740.00$          

41324 Darrold Rodahl Mileage - Project Work Team #181 10.05$               

41325 Corp. Tech Microsoft 365 Monthly Subscription 240.00$             

41326 Breiland Landscaping Spraying watershed lawn 814.28$             

41327 Brady Martz & Associates 2023 Audit & accoutning software assistance 15,423.30$        

41328 Brad Lunke Mileage - Project Work Team #181 16.75$               

online Sun Life Financial Staff Insurance 144.64$             

online Purewater Technology Staff H2O 38.00$               

online Les's Sanitation Garbage Removal 35.74$               

online Intuit Quickbooks Monthly fee 416.50$             

online WEX Monthly fee 8.25$                 

online WEX Medical Claim 20.00$               

online AT&T Cell Phone Expense 379.61$             

direct Tom Anderson Mileage 237.18

direct Staff and Board Payroll Salaries (pp 6/19/24) 17,976.42$        

Total Checks 109,117.00$      

**HDR SD 83  professional service fees $1,745.00

Turtle Lake admin fees $1,470.00

Mud River admin fees $1,303.75

Pine Lake /Lost River professional service fees $2,051.25

$6,570.00

**Pennington SWCD Clearwater 1W1P admin fees $108.56

Red Lake 1W1P (Midpoint) admin fees $728.50

Thief River 1W1P admin fees $122.08

Red Lake River 1W1P admin fees $7,226.13

Sorvig Grade Stabilization Project (Match) $1,400.00

$9,585.27

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for June 28, 2024



Balance as of June 13, 2024 821,565.84$      

Total Checks Written (109,117.00)$     

Banking Receipt #12225 Clearwater County Taxes 423,546.60$      

Receipt #12226 Roseau County Taxes 263.33$             

Receipt #12227 Red Lake County Taxes 1,435.02$          

Receipt #12228 Mahnomen/Polk County Taxes 1,084,404.19$   

Receipt #12229 RRWMB for Turtle & Mud project teams 20,000.00$        

Receipt #12230 RRWMB & MN Watershed (Myron's Time) 4,272.04$          

Receipt #12231 Marshall County Taxes 13,120.48$        

Receipt #12232 Itasca County Taxes 1,717.04$          

Balance as of June 28, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.25% 2,261,207.54$   

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of June 13, 2024 5,262,869.43$   

Balance as of June 28, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.3% 5,262,869.43$   

CD's Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.45% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 9-18-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 9-27-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.5% 33,000.00$        

Expiry 9-27-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.85% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 12-20-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.55% 50,000.00$        

Expiry 1-2-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.75% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 1-2-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9% 238,000.00$      

Expiry 1-30-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 2-14-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.2% 243,000.00$      

Expiry 5-09-25 

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.15% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 5-09-25

Total CD Investments 1,986,000.00$   



Total Cash (NSB + AFB + CD's) 9,510,076.97$   

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects: 5/08/24

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 626,536.80$      

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 1,016,044.43$   

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Proj. #149 321,779.72$      

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 24,867.92$        

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$      

2,203,603.87$   

Payables committed to by board action:

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$      

800,000.00$      

Total accessable cash (Est) 6,506,473.10$   











2024 BUDGET 2024 EXP. (over) under

as of …05-31-24

Manager's fees, salaries 40,000.00 13,626.09 26,373.91

Board of Manager's expense 24,200.00 6,488.68 17,711.32

Staff salaries 551,515.00 271,250.50 280,264.50

Payroll taxes 42,191.00 16,340.08 25,850.92

Employee benefits 178,097.00 64,941.56 113,155.44

Travel and meetings(inc. mileage & exp.) 7,500.00 6,282.62 1,217.38

Audit 10,400.00 0.00 10,400.00

Legal 16,000.00 4,860.00 11,140.00

Office supplies 20,000.00 4,898.83 15,101.17

Office equipment 30,000.00 3,166.97 26,833.03

Appraiser/Viewer Expense 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00

Professional services (inc. Eng. Fees) 25,000.00 855.16 24,144.84

Dues and subscriptions 10,000.00 7,827.00 2,173.00

Insurance and bonds 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00

Repairs and maintenance-Building 15,000.00 6,207.01 8,792.99

Utilities 12,000.00 2,827.99 9,172.01

Advertising and publications 4,000.00 100.00 3,900.00

Telephone 11,000.00 3,772.20 7,227.80

Vehicle expense and maintenance 15,000.00 3,610.70 11,389.30

Engineering supplies 3,000.00 742.19 2,257.81

Engineering equipment 40,000.00 39,842.80 157.20

Interest 0.00 164,513.69 (164,513.69)

TOTAL 1,096,903.00 622,154.07 474,748.93

Less: Overhead 827,272.50 406,875.75 420,396.75

Less:  Miscellaneous revenue 3,000.00 33.45 2,966.55

General Fund Budget 266,630.50 215,244.87 51,385.63

Proposed levy $250,000

Overhead is computed using 1.5 x salary

Board notes say "General Fund Budget reserve to offset the remaining budget balance of $16,630.50"

2024 GENERAL FUND BUDGET (as of 5/31/24)

Approved August 24, 2023 











2024 River Watc� Retrea� 
The Riverwatch Leadership Retreat is a 2 day event where we expose current and future River 
Watch students to fun activities and leadership opportunities. 2-3 River Watch students are 
allowed to join per team, which includes the newcomers and those already established in the 
program. 

Da� 1
Students arrived between 9 and 10 AM on Tuesday June 11th, they were checked in and shown 
their rooms. There were a total of 7 participants with 6/7 of the students being from my (Lindsey 
Kallis/RLWD) schools. After check in, everyone gathered and students were given a 
presentation on the Basin Basics. The presentation included info about the staff, the River 
Watch program, IWI, monitoring, watershed education, River explorers information, vocabulary 
of what was in the watershed and information on the annual River Watch Forum. 

After the basics had been reviewed, students were instructed to pack their lunches (food 
provided) and get onto the bus to head to the kayaking location. They were driven down to a 
park in Heiberg where staff met up with them, giving a how-to and safety talk before hitting the 
water. 

Once all staff had returned to the location, everyone was loaded into kayaks and the trip down 
the Wild Rice River began. 

The trip down the river was roughly 9.2 steam miles long. Which took the group roughly 5-5 ½  
hours to complete. There were obstacles such as rocks, beaver dams and trees, along some tip 
overs but overall the students had a blast while kayaking. 

Once we returned to UMC campus, students were allowed to shower and have some downtime 
before a dinner of hotdogs and brats. Once dinner was over and everything was cleaned up,  
we all sat around the fire making smores, chatting and playing games like “Guess the staff 
members' age” and 2 truths and a lie. After spending some time by the fire, we moved back 
inside for some tie dyeing and decorating of River of Dreams Canoes. They were not able to 



create dreams for the canoes like our River of Dreams students, but the codes were saved and 
inputted to the IWI website. So, if their canoe is found, they can check up on it in the future. 

Da� 2
Day 2 of the event was a bit more relaxed. With breakfast being served to the students at 8AM. 
Asher Kingery (IWI staff member) was able to set up a tour with a staff member of the Water 
Treatment Plant in East Grand Forks, MN. After we arrived that morning, one of the plant staff 
brought us through the plant and showed us all of the reserve tanks, explained how the water is 
treated, and how long it takes for the water to get through the entire plant. Students asked great 
questions and seemed interested in the process. Though this is not directly involved with 
environmental factors like they see more frequently, it was still very interesting to see/hear how 
this process was completed.

Once the tour had been completed, we grabbed the River of Dreams canoes that were 
decorated the night before and headed to a local park. After some more pictures, staff and 
students headed to the bridge to launch the small canoes. Once all the canoes had been 
released, we headed back to UMC for lunch, packed up rooms, and had a quick discussion 
about the 30th annual forum coming up at the end of this year. Then around 1PM, students 
departed to their respective homes. 

Overview: 
Overall, the retreat was a success and we are looking forward to doing more of these events in 
the future. Ideally increasing the amount of time we take to do all these things, since 1 and ½ 
days just didn't seem like enough time to cover it all. The students were also given surveys of 
what they thought and how the program can be improved. All of this information will be taken 
into account and will be used to improve the program in coming years. 







 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 











BID TABULATION SHEET 
Thief River Streambank Stabilization Project (Drees & Stock Sites) 

Red Lake Watershed District 
 

HE Project No.: 3655-0099-004 
    

Bid Opening: June 28, 2024 
 

Engineer: Houston Engineering, Inc.  
9:30 a.m.  

 
125 3rd Street East 

 Red Lake Watershed District   Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
 1000 Pennington Ave. S    
 Thief River Falls, Minnesota 56701   Ph. 218-681-2951   

 
 

www.houstoneng.com 

     
  

NAME BID AMOUNT 

Engineers Estimate  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

http://www.houstoneng.com/


 
 

REQUEST FOR BASE FUNDING 
2024 Thief River Streambank Stabilizations 

 
Member watershed districts of the RRWMB who wish to request Base Funding must complete this form. 
Completed forms can be submitted to the RRWMB at rob.sip@rrwmb.org or by mailing to the RRWMB office 
at:  
 
11 Fifth Avenue East  
Suite B  
Ada, MN 56510  
 
Requesting Entity: Red Lake Watershed District 
Date Requested: 6/27/2024  
 
1. How will this project advance priority water quality objectives as identified in a local water 
management plan?  
 
The Thief River Comprehensive Water Management Plan (1W1P) prioritizes restoration of barely impaired 
waters and protection of nearly impaired waters. The Lower Thief River subwatershed was prioritized for 
sediment reduction projects. Each year since completion of the 1W1P, the RLWD has been selecting 
several eroding streambanks along the Thief River to be stabilized. Initial identification of projects is based 
upon the highest bank erosion hazard index ratings that were recorded along the Thief River during a 
geomorphology study. The reaches of streambank being stabilized in 2024 are the second half of a set of 
six banks that were surveyed in 2023. Project development, landowner meetings, surveying, and design 
began in 2023 and was funded by Thief River Watershed Based Implementation Funding. Alternatives were 
reviewed by project partners and landowners and a stabilization strategy was chosen.  
 
Construction for this project is anticipated to be completed in 2024.The measurable water quality 
accomplishments of this project include: 
 
1,733 feet of stabilized streambank 
326 tons/year sediment load reduction 
 
2. Please cite the local water management plan(s) that your work will focus on.  
 
The Thief River Comprehensive Water Management Plan (CWMP) prioritizes restoration of barely impaired 
waters and protection of nearly impaired waters. Section 4.4 of the CWMP categorized the Lower Thief 
River/SD 83 subwatershed planning region as a Tier 1 priority area. The Lower Thief River subwatershed 
was specifically prioritized for sediment reduction projects in annual work plans for the Thief River One 
Watershed One Plan. The CWMP established a sediment load reduction goal of 2,335 tons/year at the 
outlet of the Lower Thief River planning region.  
 



3. How will Base Funding augment and support day to day water quality activities of your watershed 
district?  
 
This project will augment the day-to-day activities of the RLWD by facilitating the implementation of an on-
the-ground project that will improve water quality. Day-to-day activities of the RLWD include water quality 
monitoring and project development. Physical construction of projects is typically completed with the 
assistance of outside funding sources like grants or cost-share. The 2022 Thief River Watershed Based 
Funding for shoreline and streambank stabilization projects will provide a portion of the funding needed for 
the 2024 streambank stabilization projects. Leveraging WBIF funding with other sources helps expand the 
extent of water quality projects that can be accomplished in the watershed.  
 
4. What are long-term goals of your Base Funding request and what outcomes will be achieved?  
 
This project will improve and protect water quality in the Thief River by repairing and preventing future 
erosion along approximately 1,733 feet of channel. The Sediment loading from the project area will be 
reduced by an estimated 326 tons/year. Previous streambank stabilization projects completed by the RLWD 
have had great longevity. Streambank projects completed for implementation phase of the mid-1990s 
Clearwater River Nonpoint Study are still holding strong, especially if toe protection and bioengineering 
vegetation establishment are combined. The toe-wood sod mat technique being used for most of the WBIF-
funded Thief River streambank stabilization projects have been, so far, effective in preventing further 
erosion. The toe-wood protects the toe of a re-sloped bank. The sod-mat provides a head-start on the re-
establishment of vegetation - particularly woody vegetation – near the toe of the bank. A re-sloped upper 
bank reduces the risk of future erosion. Establishment of quality vegetation on the upper bank is also a key 
factor in the long-term success of the project. Additional tree planting, beyond the planting of herbaceous 
seed mixes, will provide additional bank stability and aesthetic benefits.  
 
Budget 
 

Dollar 
Amount 

Percentage of 
Total Budget 

Funding Source 

$93,750 28.2% RRWMB Base Funding 
 

$31,250 9.4% Red Lake Watershed District required match to base funding 

$207,235 62.4% 2022 Thief River Watershed-Based Implementation Funding 

$332,235 100% Engineer’s Official Cost Estimate 

 
Total Requested Amount of RRWMB Base Funding for Water Quality Programs:  $93,750 



Black River Diversion Ditch- Project 176A 
Quote for a culvert replacement at CR57 and CSAH12. 

Ditch in question was an open ditch before the project started. 18”x 60’ culvert with a flap 
gate was added as part of the project to allow easy access for mowing and maintenance. 
Prices for a new culvert are quoted from Pennington County Highway Department. Used 
same methods for sizing as we use for permitting in the district. 

Anderson Excavating existing pipe removal and installation of new pipe- $3500 

30” x 50’ culvert- $2500 

Band- $140 

Flap Gate- $793 

Total: $6933 

 

24” x 50’ culvert- $1600 

Band- $111 

Flap Gate- $627 

Total: $5838 

























 Red Lake Watershed District 
 

President 1000 Pennington Avenue South Secretary 
     Gene Tiedemann        Thief River Falls MN, 56701       LeRoy Ose 

Vice President 218-681-5800 Managers 
 Terry Sorenson 218-681-5839 FAX Grant Nelson 

Treasurer E-mail: RLWD@redlakewatershed.org Allan Page 

      Tom Anderson           www.redlakewatershed.org       Brian Dwight 

Sound Water Management 
 

 
 
 
 
 June 26th, 2024 
 
 Gary and Rhonda Salentiny 
 22933 140th St SW 
 Euclid, MN 56722 
 
 Re: Non-permitted work (NW ¼ sec. 27 – Belgium Twp. – Polk County) 
 
 Dear Gary and Rhonda: 
 

Please be advised that the Red Lake Watershed District received a complaint in regard to a 
permitted “berm” that was installed approximately twelve years ago on the South side of Polk 
Co. Hwy 19 that is East of a culvert that is under Hwy 19.   
 
Upon inspecting the “berm”, it was discovered that it was removed, and water can now freely 
flow south onto your land, instead of keeping the water in the Polk County Hwy 19 ditch.  A 
review of Red Lake Watershed District records does not reveal that a permit was issued to 
remove the berm.  Since there was no permit issued for work completed according to the Red 
Lake Watershed District Permitting Rules, the “berm” will need to be installed by: DATE.  If 
the work is not completed by this date, Red Lake Watershed District will hire a contractor to 
complete the work and all expenses will be assessed to you, the landowner’s responsibility. 
 
Please see the included permit numbered 12-082 that explains the installation of the “berm”. 
 
If you have any questions related to this matter, please contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tony Olson 
Engineering Specialist 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 





















































 

 

Administrator’s Report 
June 28, 2024 

 

 

Judicial Ditch 1:  Landowner Greg Hilgeman has been in the office several times in recent weeks to 

discuss the potential of a petition for improvement to JD 1 located in Deer Park Township, Pennington 

County and Equality Township, Red Lake County. This ditch would be approximately 13 miles in length. 

Mr. Hilgeman has planned a landowner meeting for July 9th at 9:00 a.m. at the District office.  Hilgeman 

plans to run the meeting, just asked the District to be there for potential questions that he may not be able to 

answer.  I have invited Mike Flaagan and Kurt Casavan to participate in the meeting. 

 

City of St. Hilaire and JD 13 flooding:  I received a call from Mike Flaagan, Pennington County Engineer 

who is receiving calls regarding the ditch/coulee through the City of St. Hilaire and a ditch east of 

Goodridge, known as JD 13 where a landowner’s field is completely underwater after recent events. 

 

Little Pine Lake:  I received a call from a USFWS employee who is collaborating with a landowner on 

some wetland restoration projects located east of Little Pine Lake. He has one area that is approximately 15 

acres, near the lake that the landowner would not mind seeing restored to open water.  

 

FDRWG Meeting Highlights:  Included in the packet is the FDRWG June 20, 2024, meeting highlights. 

Take note that the FDRWG added the SD 83 area as a new project team.  

 

RLWD Newsletter:  Included in the packet is the first RLWD newsletter created by Lauren, our summer 

intern.  

 

River Watch Retreat:  Lindsey has put together a recap of the recent River Watch Retreat held at UMC. 

They have big hopes for next year!! 

 

Holiday:  Just a reminder that the District office will be closed on July 4th, along with the office being 

closed on July 5th, to allow the staff a little extra time to spend with the family. Staff will use vacation time 

for the 5th. I plan to take vacation the entire week but am available by phone if need be.  







U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Basemap: 2023 NAIP
Created By: Darren Wheeling

Produced: 6/26/2024

0 0.250.13
Miles

Little Pine
Lake

460th St

County
R

oad
6

County

R
oad

7

460th St

C
o

u
n

ty
R

o
a

d
7

Unnamed Creek

Waterway

Restorable Wetland

Property Parcels

Ditch

~15 acre Wetland

Mark and Jenell Strandberg

Eddy Township, T.148N., R.35W.
Section 5
Clearwater County, Minnesota



For more information: contact the Minnesota DNR’s Red River Basin Coordinator 
Phone: 218-606-0128 / Email: Andrew.Graham@state.mn.us      
 

 

FDRWG Meeting Highlights 
June 20, 2024 

 

 
 

Floodplain Mapping:  Houston Engineering and the International Water Institute have 
completed their work on methods of mapping inundation from 10-year summer storms in 
agricultural areas of the Red River Basin.  They displayed maps showing the extent and duration 
of inundation in the Swift Coulee and Whisky Creek pilot areas.  Of the three methods 
developed in depth, the HEC-RAS two-dimensional modeling method stood out as the most 
useful.  Several watershed districts have expressed interest in developing similar maps/models 
in their areas of the basin.  The Work Group has applied for a grant from the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) to support further work. 

Five-year Monitoring Program:  Earlier this year, the FDRWG’s Monitoring Committee and  
Moore Engineering, Inc. completed monitoring plans for the nine project sites included in the 
FDRWG’s Five-Year Monitoring Program.  Field work began at the end of April and will continue 
through the 2024 field season.  Through mid-May, approximately 16% of the $920,000 budget 
had been expanded.  The work is funded by the State’s Environment and Natural Resources 
Trust Fund (ENRTF) and administered by the Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota 
Resources (LCCMR). 

New Project Team: The Red Lake Watershed District has convened a project team to explore 
possible solutions to flooding issues from State Ditch 83 (Thief River).  The Work Group added 
this to the set of active project teams eligible for funding. 

FY 2024 Expenditures: Through mid-May, the Work Group had identified expenses of 
approximately $214,000 for Fiscal Year 2024 ending on June 30.  This leaves about $86,000 to 
be reallocated from budgeted activities that did not use their full allocations.  The Work Group 
determined that most of the remaining funds will be used to increase reimbursements to 
project teams.  The Red River Basin Coordinator will communicate with watershed districts and 
the Red River Watershed Management Board regarding distribution of these funds. 

FY 2025 Budget: The Work Group reviewed and approved a budget drafted by the Finance 
Committee for fiscal year 2025 starting on July 1. Funding for existing project teams will rise to 
$200,000.  Additional funds will be available for new start-ups and facilitation support. $30,500 
is allocated for additional floodplain mapping, to be revisited once we learn whether FEMA will 
provide financial support for this effort. The Red River Watershed Management Board may also 
contribute funds to this work. Other line items in the FY 2025 budget are similar to the prior 
fiscal year. 

The next meeting of the FDRWG is scheduled for September 20, 2024 in Ada, MN. 

mailto:Andrew.Graham@state.mn.us


 

1                    Red Lake Watershed District                      

NEWSLETTER 

 

May, 2024 

Red Lake Watershed District 

In this issue: 
 Water Quality Monitoring  

Water level monitoring 

River of Dreams 

River Watch  

Project Spotlight 

Upcoming events 

Remote Water 

Level Monitoring 

District staff deployed a Lakescout Buoy 

(made by Winter Recreation Technology, 

https://www.winrectech.com) in Pine 

Lake, on May 10th. The new buoy will 

monitor and report water levels and wa-

ter temperature in the lake. The District 

closely monitors water levels in Pine 

Lake to inform decisions about the oper-

ation of the outlet structure that is de-

signed to provide flood control and wild-

life benefits. The buoy will save staff time 

by providing real time water level data. 

This buoy can even be left installed 

through the winter to monitor ice levels.  

Visit the RLWD website to find a link to 

current measurements from the buoy.  

Water Quality Monitoring   
District staff sampled through the months of April and May 

at 75 sites throughout the Thief River, Red Lake River, 

Clearwater River, Upper/Lower Red Lakes and Grand Ma-

rais Creek Watersheds. Due to the lack of spring runoff, 

sampled water thought the district was relatively clean and 

met water quality standards. Even Grand Marais Creek 

registered barely detectable concentrations of total sus-

pended solids. Rainfall events in mid-to-late May, however, 

resulted in higher concentrations of pollutants at the few 

sites that were sampled after the rain, especially in the Up-

per/Lower Red Lakes Watershed. RLWD staff will continue 

to monitor  these sites through the month of June and 

again in August.  

http://www.redlakewatershed.org/waterquality/Cameron%20Lake%20Report.pdf
https://thingsboard.cloud/dashboard/a1af6bb0-06ff-11ef-a118-5dbbb18067d6?publicId=c1cd8cb0-5ec3-11ec-89c2-2f343e6c262d


 

2                    Red Lake Watershed District                      

Upcoming Events  River Watch & River of Dreams  

River of Dreams, inspired by the book 

Paddle-to-the-Sea, is an interactive and 

imaginative program that helps elementary 

students earn about their watersheds. Dur-

ing this program, students learn about the 

Red River Basin and decorate their own 14

-inch cedar canoes, writing a unique jour-

ney or dream for each one. Students then 

release their canoes into local rivers, hop-

ing to track their journey. Canoes were 

launched throughout May, so keep an eye 

out, and report any findings online at 

https://iwinst.org/mesmerize/watershed-

education/river-of-dreams/ 

River Watch engages high school stu-

dents in hands-on environmental science. 

This program allows students to actively 

participate in sampling and analyzing wa-

ter quality and macroinvertebrates in their 

local rivers and streams. Recently, teams 

from Win-E-Mac and Red Lake Falls con-

ducted sampling sessions. The Red Lake 

Falls team even discovered 24 River of 

Dreams canoes during a River Explorers 

kayaking trip.  

June, 28 2024, 9:00 am   

RLWD District Office 

Board  Meeting  

Open to the public.  For more 

information call (218) 681-

5800.  

July, 11 2024, 9:00 am   

RLWD District Office 

Board  Meeting  

Open to the public. For more 

information call (218) 681-

5800. 

Check us out on   
Facebook for more 

information! 

Project Spotlight: Chief’s Coulee 

The Chiefs Coulee Stormwater Project is a collaboration between the RLWD, the city of Thief River Falls to address drainage 

concerns and extreme water quality problems in northern Thief River Falls. Investigation of the channel found alarming levels 

of E. coli, sediment from agricultural and urban stormwater runoff, extremely high phosphorus concentrations, failing septic 

systems, polluted grain elevator sump discharge, flow obstruction in cattail-choked channels, diesel range organic com-

pounds, and foul odors. Concern about an adjacent junkyard and the fact that the channel fed into the city's drinking water 

source, additionally highlighted an urgent need for action.  

Progress has been made in the Chief’s Coulee clean-up effort. State grants and enforcement actions have supported efforts 

to fix failing septic systems, prevent illicit discharges of polluted water, and clean up fertilizer spillage. Monitoring has shown 

despite improvements, measures are still need to address pollution from rainfall and snowmelt runoff.  

Preliminary plans have been completed for a multi-pronged project that will address drainage and water quality concerns, 

alike. Drainage concerns will be addressed by diverted some agricultural and residential flow to Pennington County Ditch 70 

and by moving the drainage into an underground storm sewer. Compared to existing conditions, the storm sewer will facili-

tate features to treat stormwater runoff like hydrodynamic separators and stormwater filtering best management practices. 

Stormwater inlets will be stenciled to discourage dumping of trash and pollutants into the stormwater. The project has re-

ceived funding commitments from the RLWD, city of Thief River Falls, Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources Clean 

Water Fund, and the Red River Watershed Management Board.  
Email: RLWD@redlakewatershed.org 

Website: http://www.redlakewatershed.org 

Phone: 218-681-5800 

July 4-July 5, Office Closed 

Independence Day 

July—September 2024 

60-Day Comment Period for the 

Upper/Lower Red Lake Com-

prehensive Watershed Manage-

ment Plan 

https://iwinst.org/mesmerize/watershed-education/river-of-dreams/
https://iwinst.org/mesmerize/watershed-education/river-of-dreams/
https://www.facebook.com/RedLakeWatershedDistrict
mailto:RLWD@redlakewatershed.org?subject=Newletter%20Questions
http://www.redlakewatershed.org

	June 28, 2024
	June 13, 2024 Minutes
	Financial Report 6-28-24
	League MN Cities
	2024 General Fund Budget
	Ditch 16 Project 166 top soil blow-in removal
	IMG_0648
	IMG_0650
	IMG_0649
	IMG_0656

	Admin Report 2024 River Watch Retreat Recap
	Pine Lake Phase 2 Pay Estimate No. 1
	Pine Lake II Const. Pics
	BR-6
	BID TAB Drees_Stock
	Drees Stock_Thief River Streambank Stabilization RRWMB 2024 Base Funding Request
	Black River Diversion SWI replacement at CR57
	Black River Diversion Ditch culvert replacement quote
	Screenshot 2024-06-26 094659
	Screenshot 2024-06-26 092558
	0135_001
	0136_001
	IMG_0652
	IMG_0653
	IMG_0654
	IMG_0655

	Chiefs Coulee CD 70 Hearing Notice
	Gary Salentiny Belgium 27 and 28
	Permits
	Meeting Owl 3
	Administrators Update
	jd 1 _pennington red lake county
	Admin Report Little Pine Lake
	Admin Report FDRWG Highlights (2024-06-20)
	Admin Report May 2024 RLWD Newsletter

